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U.S. Senators

The Honorable Jack Reed (D)
728 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510
Tel: 202-224-4642	 Fax: 202-224-4680
website: http://reed.senate.gov  
e-mail: jack@reed.senate.gov
Rhode Island Office: 
201 Hillside Road, Suite 200, Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 1-800-284-4200    Fax: 464-6837

The Honorable Sheldon Whitehouse (D)
Dirksen Senate Office Building
Office SD-B40D
Washington, DC 20510
Tel: 202-224-2921	 Fax: 202-228-6362
website: http://whitehouse.senate.gov
e-mail:sheldon_whitehouse@whitehouse.senate.gov
Rhode Island Office: 
170 Westminster Street, Suite 1100
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 453-5294          Fax: 453-5085

U.S. Representatives

The Honorable Patrick J. Kennedy (D)       
First Congressional District
407 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
Tel:  202-225-4911	 Fax: 202-225-3290
website: www.house.gov/patrickkennedy
e-mail: patrick.kennedy@mail.house.gov
Rhode Island Office: 
249 Roosevelt Avenue, Suite 200, Pawtucket, RI 
02860
Tel: 729-5600	 Fax: 729-5608

The Honorable James R. Langevin (D) 
Second Congressional District 
109 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
Tel: 202-225-2735	 Fax: 202-225-5976
website: www.house.gov/langevin
e-mail: james.langevin@mail.house.gov
Rhode Island Office: 
300 Centerville Road, Suite 200, Warwick, RI 02886
Tel: 732-9400	  Fax: 737-2982



RI General Officers

Governor
The Honorable Donald L. Carcieri
State House, Room 222
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2080	 Fax: 222-8096
website: www.gov.state.ri.us
e-mail: dcarcieri@gov.state.ri.us

Lieutenant Governor
The Honorable Elizabeth H. Roberts
 State House, Room 116
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2371	 Fax: 222-2012
website: www.ltgov.state.ri.us
e-mail: ltgov@ltgov.state.ri.us

Secretary of State
The Honorable A. Ralph Mollis
State House, Room 217
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2357	 Fax: 222-1356
e-mail:  aralphmollis@sec.state.ri.us
website: www.sec.state.ri.us
e-mail: comments@sec.state.ri.us

Attorney General 
The Honorable Patrick C. Lynch
150 South Main Street
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 274-4400	 Fax: 222-1302
website: www.riag.state.ri.us
e-mail:  plynch@riag.state.ri.us

General Treasurer
The Honorable Frank T. Caprio
State House, Room 102
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2397	 Fax: 222-6140
website: www.treasury.state.ri.us
e-mail: treasury@treasury.state.ri.us



Office of the Governor

State House, Room 222
Providence, RI 02903	 Tel: 222-2080

Chief of Staff
Brian P. Stern
State House, Room 227 	 Fax: 273-5729
e-mail: bstern@admin.ri.gov

Deputy Chief of Staff
John R. Pagliarini
State House, Room 228	 Fax: 273-5729
e-mail: jrpagliarini@gov.state.ri.us

Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Dana Wilson
State House, Room 227	 Fax: 273-5729
e-mail: dwilson@gov.state.ri.us

Executive Assistant to Governor Carcieri
Catherine Zadorozny
State House, Room 227	 Fax: 222-8300
e-mail: czadorozny@gov.state.ri.us

Executive Counsel
Kernan King
State House, Room 119	 Fax: 222-8091
e-mail: ahodgkin@gov.state.ri.us

Communications Director
Steve Kass
State House, Room 109	 Fax: 273-5729
e-mail: kking@gov.state.ri.us

Community Relations
Sue Stenhouse
State House, Room 112	 Fax: 222-8096
e-mail: sstenhouse@gov.state.ri.us

Press Secretary
Jeffrey Neal
State House, Room 124
Fax: 273-5729	 Media Office Fax: 222-8092
e-mail: jneal@gov.state.ri.us



Policy Director
Timothy Costa
State House, Room 128              Fax: 222-8093
e-mail: tcosta@gov.state.ri.us

Director of Legislative Affairs
Michael Cronan
State House, Room 128	 Fax: 222-8093
e-mail: mcronan@gov.state.ri.us

Director of Municipal and External Affairs
Deborah Smith
State House, Room 112	 Fax: 222-2214
e-mail: dsmith@gov.state.ri.us

Director of Administrative Services
Janet E. Essex
State House, Room 109	 Fax: 222-8095
e-mail: jessex@gov.state.ri.us

Manager of Constituent Affairs
Sandra Winslow
State House, Room 115	 Fax: 222-8096
e-mail: swinslow@gov.state.ri.us

Director of Scheduling
Maura Gazero
State House, Room 123	 Fax: 222-8092
e-mail: mgazero@gov.state.ri.us

Open Door Thursdays
Five-minute meetings with the Governor are held on the 
last Thursday of the month.  For more information, call 
Constituent Services at 222-8285.



State Departments

Department of Administration
Beverly E. Najarian, Director
1 Capitol Hill, Providence,  RI  02908
Tel: 222-2000	 Fax: 222-6436   
website: www.doa.state.ri.us/
e-mail: beverly.najarian@gw.doa.state.ri.us

Department of Business Regulation
A. Michael Marques, Director
233 Richmond Street, Providence,  RI  02903
Tel: 222-2246	 Fax: 222-6098   
website: www.dbr.state.ri.us
e-mail:directorofficeinquiry@dbr.state.ri.us

Department of Children, Youth, and Families
Patricia Martinez, Director
101 Friendship Street, Providence,  RI  02903
Tel: 528-3540	 Fax: 528-3580   
website: www.dcyf.state.ri.
e-mail: patricia.martinez@dcyf.ri.us

Department of Corrections
Ashbel T. Wall II, Director
40 Howard Avenue, Cranston,  RI  02920
Tel: 462-2611	 Fax: 462-2630   
website: www.doc.state.ri.us
e-mail: director@doc.state.ri.us

Department of Elderly Affairs
Corrine Calise Russo, Director
35 Howard Avenue, Building 55, Cranston,  RI  
02920
Tel: 462-0560	 Fax: 462-0503   
website: www.dea.state.ri.us
e-mail: corrine@dea.state.ri.us

Department of Elementary  
and Secondary Education
Peter McWalters, Commissioner
255 Westminster Street, Providence,  RI  02903
Tel: 222-4600 x2001      Fax: 222-6178   
website: www.ridoe.net
e-mail: ride001@ride.ri.net



Department of Environmental Management
W. Michael Sullivan, Director
235 Promenade Street, Providence, RI  02908
Tel: 222-2771	 Fax: 222-6802   
website: www.dem.ri.gov
e-mail: michael.sullivan@dem.state.ri.us

Department of Health
David R. Gifford, MD, MPH, Director
3 Capitol Hill, Room 401, Providence,  RI  02908
Tel: 222-2231	 Fax: 222-6548   
website: www.healthri.org
e-mail: dgifford@doh.state.ri.us

Executive Office of Health and Human Svcs.
Acting Director
74 West Road, Hazard Building, Cranston,  RI  02920
Tel: 462-5274	    Fax: 462-0241
website: www.eohhs.ri.gov

Department of Human Services
Gary Alexander, Director
600 New London Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920
Tel:  462-2121        Fax:  462-3677
e-mail: galexand@dhs.ri.gov

Department of Labor and Training
Adelita S. Orefice, Director
1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston,  RI  02920
Tel: 462-8000	 Fax: 462-8872   
website: www.dlt.state.ri.us
e-mail: aorefice@dlt.state.ri.us 

Dept. of Mental Health, Retardation & Hospital
Dr. Ellen R. Nelson, Director
Barry Hall
14 Harrington Road, Cranston,  RI  02920
Tel: 462-3201	 Fax: 462-3204
website: www.mhrh.state.ri.us
e-mail: enelson@mhrh.state.ri.us

Department of Transportation
Jerome F. Williams,  Director
2 Capitol Hill, Room 210, Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2481	 Fax: 222-2086   
website: www.dot.state.ri.us
e-mail: jwilliams@dot.ri.gov



Selected State Agencies

For a complete listing of State Agencies, please go to 
www.ri.gov 

Board of Governors for Higher Education
Jack R. Warner, Commissioner
Frank Caprio, Chair
301 Promenade Street
Providence, RI  02908
Tel: 222-6560	 Fax: 222-6111
website: www.ribghe.org	

Board of Regents for Elementary and 
Secondary Education
Robert G. Flanders, Jr., Esq., Chair
c/o RI Dept. of Education
Attn: Sharon Osborne
255 Westminster Street, 5th Floor
Providence, RI  02903
Tel: 821-3070          Fax:  821-0895
website: www.ride.ri.gov/regents
e-mail: rflanders@ride.ri.gov

Commission for Human Rights
Michael Evora, Executive Director
180 Westminster Street, 3rd Floor
Providence, RI  02903
Tel: 222-2661	 Fax: 222-2616
website: www.richr.state.ri.us

Commission on Deaf and Hard of Hearing
Steven A. Florio, Executive Director
One Capitol Hill
Providence, RI  02908
Tel: 222-1204	 Fax: 222-5736     TTY: 222-1205
website: www.cdhh.ri.gov
e-mail: cdhh@ri.us

Commission on Women
Shanna Wells, Director of Project Management  
   and Administration
Linda H. Newton, Chair
One Capitol Hill
Providence, RI  02903
Tel: 222-6105	 Fax: 222-5638
website: www.ricw.ri.gov
e-mail:  swells@ricw.ri.gov



RI Ethics Commission
40 Fountain Street
Providence, RI  02903
Tel: 222-3790
website: www.ethics.ri.gov

Developmental Disabilities Council
Marie V. Citrone, Executive Director
Christine Singleton, Chairperson
400 Bald Hill Road, Suite 515
Warwick,  RI  02886
Tel: 737-1238	 Fax: 737-3395
website: www.riddc.org
e-mail:  riddc@riddc.org

Governor’s Commission on Disabilities
Bob Cooper, Executive Secretary
John O. Pastore Center
41 Cherry Dale Court
Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 462-0100	 Fax: 462-0106   TTY: 462-0101
website: www.gcd.state.ri.us
e-mail: bcooper@gcd.state.ri.us

Office of Child Advocate
Jametta O. Alston, Esq., Director
272 West Exchange Street, Suite 301
Providence, RI  02903
Tel: 222-6650	 Fax: 222-6652
website: www.child-advocate.state.ri.us
e-mail: jalston@doa.state.ri.us

Office of Housing and Community 
Development
Noreen Shawcross, Chief
Department of Administration
One Capitol Hill
Providence, RI 02908
Tel: 222-5766
e-mail: nshawcross@gw.doa.state.ri.us

Office of Mental Health Advocate
H. Reed Cosper, Esq., Director
John O. Pastore Center
44 Greendale Court
Cranston, RI  02920
Tel: 462-2003	 Fax: 462-2008	 TDD: 462-6018
e-mail: hcosper@doa.state.ri.us



Rhode Island Ethics Commission
Kent Willever, Executive Director/Chief Prosecutor
40 Fountain Street
Providence, RI  02903
Tel: 222-3790	 Fax: 222-3382
website: www.state.ri.us/ethics
e-mail:  ethics@ethics.state.ri.us

Rhode Island Justice Commission
Thomas H. Mongeau, Executive Director
One Capitol Hill
Providence, RI  02908
Tel: 222-4493	 Fax: 222-1294
website: www.rijustice.ri.gov
e-mail:  tmongeau@gw.doa.state.ri.us

Rhode Island Judicial System

The RI Judicial System is comprised of the 
Supreme, Superior, Family, District, and Worker’s 
Compensation Courts and Traffic Tribunal Courts.  
For more information, go to: www.courts.state.ri.us.

RI General Assembly

For more information on legislator biographies, bills, 
general laws, and House and Senate rules, please go 
to: www.rilin.state.ri.us.  

Mailing address for all General Assembly members 
listed below:  State House, Providence, RI 02903.

Rhode Island House of Representatives

Leadership

Speaker of the House
Representative William J. Murphy
State House, Room 323
Tel: 222-2466	 Fax: 222-6142
e-mail: rep-murphy@rilin.state.ri.us

Majority Leader
Representative Gordon D. Fox
State House, Room 323
Tel: 222-2447	 Fax: 222-6142
e-mail: rep-fox@rilin.state.ri.us



Minority Leader
Representative Robert A. Watson
State House, Room 106
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2259	 Fax: 222-1209
e-mail: rep-watson@rilin.state.ri.us

Staff

Chief of Staff, Office of the Speaker
Frank Anzeveno
State House, Room B6
Tel: 222-2466	 Fax: 222-6142
e-mail: fanzeveno@rilin.state.ri.us

House Fiscal Advisor
Michael O’Keefe
State House, Room 306
Tel: 222-2738	 Fax: 222-2631
e-mail: mokeefe@rilin.state.ri.us

Executive Director, House Policy  
and Research
Gary Ciminero
State House, Room SB-9
Tel: 222-4433	 Fax: 222-2930
e-mail: gciminero@rilin.state.ri.us

Communications Director
Larry Berman
State House, Room 323
Tel: 222-1408	 Fax: 222-3970
e-mail: lberman@rilin.state.ri.us

House Committees & Chairs

Constituent Services Committee
Representative Joanne Giannini
Tel: 253-1852 (h)    e-mail: rep-giannini@rilin.state.
ri.us

Corporations
Representative Brian Patrick Kennedy
Tel: 222-6580   e-mail: rep-kennedy@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk:  Steven Brunero   Tel: 222-2369



Environment and Natural Resources
Representative Jan P. Malik
Tel: 247-1733 e-mail: rep-malik@rilin.state.ri.us 
Clerk:  Caren Colombi    Tel:  222-2672

Finance
Representative Steven M. Costantino
Tel: 222-2738   e-mail: rep-costantino@rilin.state.
ri.us
Clerk:  John Mansolillo     Tel:  222-6916

Health, Education and Welfare
Representative Joseph McNamara
Tel: 941-8319 (h) e-mail: rep-mcnamara@rilin.state.
ri.us 
Clerk: Robert Johnson       Tel: 222-2296

Judiciary
Representative Donald J. Lally Jr.
Tel: 792-9090 (w)   e-mail: rep-lally@rilin.state.ri.us 
Clerk:  Jim Williams               Tel:  222-2258

Labor
Representative Arthur J. Corvese
Tel: 353-8695 (h)   e-mail: rep-corvese@rilin.state.
ri.us 
Clerk:  William Souza    Tel:  222-1873

Municipal Government Committee
Representative Raymond E. Gallison
Tel: 253-1852 (h)        Office: 508-287-0047
e-mail: rep-rgallison@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk:  Michael Callahan

Rules
Representative Eileen S. Naughton
Tel: 222-1716   e-mail: rep-naughton@rilin.state.ri.us 
Clerk:  David Dumas, Esq.    Tel:  222-2466

Separation of Powers
Representative John J. DeSimone
Tel: 351-7373   e-mail: rep-desimone@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk:  Dan Burns           Tel:  222-2356



Veterans’ Affairs
Representative Kenneth Carter
Tel: 294-9183 (h) 	 e-mail: rep-carter@rilin.
state.ri.us
Clerk:  Jerome Squatrito	 Tel: 222-2933

Rhode Island Senate Leadership

President of the Senate
Joseph A. Montalbano
State House, Room 318
Tel: 222-6655	 Fax: 222-2967
e-mail: sen-montalbano@rilin.state.ri.us

 
Majority Leader
Senator M. Teresa Paiva-Weed
State House, Room 316
Tel: 222-3310	 Fax: 222-1306
e-mail: sen-paivaweed@rilin.state.ri.us

Minority Leader
Senator Dennis L. Algiere
State House, Room 120
Tel: 222-2708	 Fax: 222-1206
e-mail: sen-algiere@rilin.state.ri.us

Staff

Chief of Staff, Office of the President
R. David Cruise
State House, Room 318
Tel: 222-6655	 Fax: 222-2967
e-mail: dcruise@rilin.state.ri.us

Director of Senate Fiscal Office
Russell C. Dannecker
State House, Room 117
Tel: 222-2480	 Fax: 222-1390
e-mail: rdannecker@rilin.state.ri.us

Director of Senate Policy
Marie Ganim
State House, Room SB-27
Tel: XXX-XXXX	Fax: 222-2578
e-mail: mganim@rilin.state.ri.us



Press Secretary
Greg Paré
State House, Room 114
Tel: 222-6655	 Fax: 222-2967
e-mail: gpare@rilin.state.ri.us
Senate Committees & Chairs

Constitutional and Regulatory Issues
Senator Maryellen Goodwin
Tel: 276-2523   e-mail: sen-goodwin@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk:  Brian Whitford

Corporations
Senator William A. Walaska
Tel: 276-2540   e-mail: sen-walaska@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk:  Mike Riccitelli

Education
Senator Daniel J. Issa
Tel: 276-2526   e-mail: sen-issa@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk:  Anne Maric DeMello    Tel:  276-5658

Environment and Agriculture
Senator V. Susan Sosnowski
Tel: 276-2547   e-mail: sen-sosnowski@rilin.state.
ri.us
Clerk:  Joseph O’Neil    Tel:  222-4200

Finance
Senator Stephen D. Alves
Tel: 276-2519   e-mail: sen-alves@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk:  Ernest Balasco    Tel:  276-5584

Government Oversight
Senator J. Michael Lenihan
Tel: 276-2545   e-mail: sen-lenihan@rilin.state.ri.us 
Clerk:  Herbert Couper    Tel:  222-4200

Health and Human Services
Senator Rhoda E. Perry
Tel: 276-2513   e-mail: sen-perry@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk:  Ernest Balasco   Tel:  276-5584

Housing and Municipal Government
Senator John J. Tassoni, Jr.
Tel: 276-2532   e-mail: sen-tassoni@rilin.state.ri.us 
Clerk:  Tony Haywood    Tel:  222-2257



Judiciary
Senator Michael J. McCaffrey
Tel: 276-2538   e-mail: sen-mccaffrey@rilin.state.
ri.us 
Clerk:  Robert Ricci    Tel:  222-6625

Labor
Senator Roger R. Badeau
Tel: 276-2530   e-mail: sen-badeau@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk:  Constance Gentilli   Tel:  222-2210

Rules
Senator Daniel P. Connors
Tel: 276-2529   e-mail: sen-connors@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk:  Ernest Balasco    Tel:  276-5584

Joint Committees & Co-Chairs

Economic Development
Senator Walter S. Felag
Tel: 276-2520  e-mail: sen-felag@rilin.state.ri.us
Representative Elizabeth M. Dennigan
Tel: 222-2457   e-mail: rep-dennigan@rilin.state.ri.us

Education Foundation Aid
Senator Hanna M. Gallo
Tel: 276-2537   e-mail: sen-gallo@rilin.state.ri.us
Representative Edith H. Ajello
Tel: 274-7078 (h)   e-mail: rep-ajello@rilin.state.ri.us

Healthcare Oversight
Representative Steven M. Costantino
Tel: 222-2738  e-mail: rep-costantino@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Sarah Martino   Tel: 222-2457

Housing Act Oversight
Senator John J. Tassoni, Jr.
Tel: 276-2532  e-mail: sen-tassoni@rilin.state.ri.us
Representative Brian Patrick Kennedy
Tel: 222-6580  e-mail: rep-kennedy@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Kelly Mahoney  Tel: 276-5551



Legislative Resources

Office of the Secretary of State
 
Public Information Division
Stacy DiCola, Acting Director
State House, Room 38
Tel: 222-3983       Fax: 222-1404
website: www.state.ri.us
e-mail: publicinfo@sec.state.ri.us
or civicparticipation@sec.state.ri.us

Open to public Monday - Friday (8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.)

This office is devoted to increasing civic participation in 
RI and providing information that enables the public to 
participate in an open and accountable government.  

It offers State House tours, upon request, and makes the 
following information available to the general public:

· Listing of laws
· Recently introduced bills
· Legislative reports
· Committee Meeting postings
· Lobbyist registration and information
· Listing of civic participation programs
· Volunteer opportunities throughout RI
· How to become involved in a task force to increase 
civic awareness

State Archivist and  
Public Records Administrator
R. Gwenn Stearn
Tel: 222-2353         e-mail: gstearn@sec.state.ri.us

Rhode Island State Library
Thomas R. Evans, Librarian
State House, Room 208
Tel: 222-2473	 Fax: 222-3034

The following resources are available:

· A listing of all legislation introduced in the  
Rhode Island General Assembly

· Reference copies of bills introduced
· A computerized index of legislation by sponsor or 
subject

· Reports and publications of departments, agencies, 
boards and commissions



· Public access to computers for use of online services
· Copies of RI General and State Laws
· Access to federal documents and federal laws 

Legislative Data Systems
Michael Kilmartin, Director
State House, Room B2
Tel: 222-3580	 Fax: 222-4935
(800) 547-8880 (outside Providence)
website: www.rilin.state.ri.us

This office, managed by the House of Representatives,  
facilitates public monitoring of legislation, indexed by 
number and committee assignment.  For information, call 
or fax them at the numbers listed above.  Office hours are 
Monday - Friday (9:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.).

Capitol Television
Steve Tymon, General Manager
State House, Room 20
Tel: 222-3838	 Fax: 222-1259

Cablevision - Interconnect Channel C (check local listings 
for channel).  Coverage of RI Senate and House sessions as 
well as various legislative proceedings and hearings.

Government Websites

Congressional Budget Office: www.cbo.gov

National Conference of State Legislatures: www.ncsl.org

National Governors Association: www.nga.org

Office of Management and Budget:

     www.whitehouse.gov/omb

US Conference of Mayors: www.usmayors.org/uscm

US House of Representatives: www.house.gov

US Library of Congress Government Resource Page:

     www.loc.gov

US Government’s Official Web Portal: www.usa.gov

     En Español: www.usa.gov/gobiernousa/index

US Senate: www.senate.gov

US White House: www.whitehouse.gov



Nonprofit and Advocacy Websites

Advocacy Center at ISC: www.advocacy.org

Center for Law and Social Policy: www.clasp.org

Center for Lobbying in the Public Interest: www.clpi.org

Center for Nonprofit Management: www.cnmsocal.org

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities: www.cbpp.org

Independent Sector: www.independentsector.org

National Council of Nonprofit Associations: www.ncna.org

Nonprofit Action: www.npaction.org

OMB Watch: www.ombwatch.org

Urban Institute: www.urban.org

United Way of Rhode Island  
Staff Resources

Anthony Maione
President & CEO
Tel: 444-0619
e-mail: tony.maione@uwri.org

Allan W. Stein
Exec. Vice President of Public Policy
Tel: 444-0630
e-mail: allan.stein@uwri.org

Paola Fonseca
Public Policy Coordinator
Tel:  444-0659
e-mail: paola.fonseca@uwri.org

Hank Sennott
Vice President/Public Relations
Tel: 444-0644    
e-mail: hank.sennott@uwri.org

******

United Way of Rhode Island would like to thank 
the Office of the Secretary of State, the RI House 
of Representatives and the RI State Senate for their 
assistance in preparing this Quick Reference Guide.



Our vision is a Rhode Island 
with fewer people in need.

United Way of Rhode 

229 Waterman Street 
Providence, Rhode Island 02906 

Tel:    401-444-0600 
Fax:  401-444-0635
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